Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 2:19 PM

To: erofia@singnet.com.sg

Subject: Your Ref: FBH6416D // Our Ref: CC6/11120007003/Ups3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC
7013J(lll) AND FBH 6416D ON 24/06/2020]

Attachments: Statement of SLC 7013).pdf

Your Ref: FBH6416D Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC6/11120007003/Ups3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 7013J(1ll) AND FBH 6416D ON 24/06/2020
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that liability is unclear as our insured driver reported that your client cut into his lane and caused
the accident. Attached is a copy of our insured accident report for your easy reference.

As per lll instruction, we would like to request for evidences (ie: video footage/ scene photos / PIR) for our
necessary action.

Appreciate an early reply.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
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